
M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

Executive Board

DATE:

March 9, 2023

FROM:

Jera Pieper, Director

SUBJECT:
Executive Board Meeting



Date:
Tuesday, March 21, 2023
Time:
8:30 AM (Breakfast)


9:00 AM (Meeting)



Place:
Bonnie Cafe




Mt. Vernon Airport




100 Aviation Dr, Mt Vernon, IL 62864
A G E N D A

1.  Call to Order

2.  Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda-The following item(s) will be considered for action (consent 

approval):

(a) Minutes of previous meeting (February 21, 2023)

(b) Payment of Bills
(c) Treasurer’s Report
(d) Roof Repair Contract – Integrity Roofing and Exteriors

             4.     Personnel 

(a) Acknowledge Resignations
(b) Employment of Personnel

i. LBS1 Teacher Substitute
ii. Physical Therapist Assistant
(c) Action to set daily rate of pay for FJSPED staff as substitute teachers at    $150/day, effective immediately. 
5.     Old Business


(a) None

6.     New Business- The following items will be considered for action:                                                 
(a) Building Purchase Contract: Intergovernmental Agreement   
(b) FY24 Extended School Year Services
7.     Director’s Report

8.     Other

9.     Adjournment
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